Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

From: Rogers, Tom

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2009 11:13 AM
To: Arif, Syed; Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)
Subject: FW: CF Industries '

Syed and Elizabeth,
Here is the note | sent to Sal Mohammad (Golder) regarding the CFI modeling files.

Tom

Tom Rogers

Division of Air Resource Management

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
(850) 921-9554

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are

public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Rogers, Tom

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2009 11:19 AM
To: ‘Mohammad, Sal'

Subject: CF Industries

Sal,
Can you send me (or set up on a ftp) the modeling files for the CF Industries BART permit?

Thank you,
Tom

Thomas G. Rogers, Administrator

Air Modeling and Data Assessment Section
Division of Air Resource Management

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 5500

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Ph: (850) 921-9554

Fax: (850) 922-6979

e-mail: tom.rogers@dep.state.fl.us

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure.



